
South Haven City Hall is barrier free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary 
reasonable auxiliary aids and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the 
hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting to 
individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven (7) days notice to the South Haven City 
Hall.    
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Monday, July 28, 2014 
7:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                            City of South Haven 

 

 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Election of Officers 2014-2015 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 
5. Approval of Minutes – March 24, 2014 
 
6. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 
7. New Business – PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Goodwill Industries, Inc., is asking for three (3) variances for their proposed store located at 340 
73 ½ Street. The variances would reduce the proposed side yard setback from the required 30 
feet to 24 feet (south) and 20 feet (north). The applicant is also asking for a landscaping 
variance to reduce the front landscaping requirement from 25 feet to 10 feet. The parcel number 
for the subject property is 80-53-620-052-00. This application seeks variances from zoning 
ordinance sections 2405, 1-a, and 2406 1-a. 

.   
8. Other Business  

 
9. Member Comments 
 
8.   Adjourn 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Linda Anderson 
Zoning Administrator 
 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 1 of 43



Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Monday, March 24, 2014 
7:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                            City of South Haven 

 

 
 
1. Call to Order by Lewis at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 

Present: Bugge, Miller, Wheeler, Wittkop, Lewis 
Absent:  Boyd, Paull  
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by Bugge, second by Wittkop to approve the March 24, 2014 Regular Meeting 
Agenda as presented. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes – October 28, 2013 
 

Motion by Bugge, second by Miller to approve the October 28, 2013 Regular Meeting 
Minutes as written. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 
6. New Business – PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Gerald Webb requests a rear yard variance for property located at 109 Brockway.   

 

Anderson introduced the request for variance per the chairperson’s request, as 
follows: Gerald Webb, 66 Lakeshore Drive, is asking for a rear yard variance for his 
property located at 109 Brockway. The variance will reduce the required rear yard 
setback from 25 feet to six (6) feet, four (4) inches. This is requested so that the 
applicant may adjust the property line to include the encroaching driveway on the 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 2 of 43



 

March 24, 2014  
ZBA Regular Meeting Minutes    
DRAFT   
Page | 2 

 

neighbor’s property. The parcel number for the subject property is 80-53-837-008-
00.   
 
Anderson stated that this application seeks a variance from zoning ordinance 
section 403-c.and noted it is an unusual request. Noted there were different ways to 
approach this but the most logical approach is a rear setback variance. According to 
the applicant, the requested lot line adjustment will result in the applicant not having 
the required 25 foot setback. 
 
Anderson noted one letter in opposition was received from Michael and Louise 
Kenny. ZBA members had a copy of that letter emailed to them. 
 
Motion by Wittkop, second by Miller to open the public hearing. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Lewis asked if the applicant was present to state his case. 
 
Gerald Webb, 66 Lakeshore Drive. Noted that his objective is to obtain a variance to 
obtain a cleaner set of circumstances for future property owners of either parcel. The 
construction of the single family home is not particularly prohibited, but as 
easements and other options were discussed with his attorney, he was advised to 
go with a lot line adjustment rather than an easement to prevent confusion for future 
property owners.  
 
Lewis asked which properties the applicant owns. 109 Brockway and 508 North 
Shore, per Webb, are family owned. Bugge asked if this was purchased as a single 
property. Webb stated it was a single purchase for two properties. Bugge asked how 
it was listed; Webb cannot recall how it was listed but stated it was a single 
transaction.  
 
Lewis asked for any other comments. 
 
Pat Lennon, Honigman law firm, Kalamazoo, representing Jay and Julie Alexander 
of 108 Brockway: Reviewed all the information and feels this application does not 
meet the standards required for a variance. The scope of the request is eighteen 
and one half (18.5) feet off a twenty-five (25) foot setback; that is a seventy-five 
percent (75%) request for relief. Lennon stated that is way too large and doubts if 
historically the board has granted variances of that scope.   
 
Regarding considerations one (1) through nine (9) in the ordinance, Lennon does 
not think any of the criteria are met; “granted, if even one standard is not met you 
must deny the request.” Lennon identified the request as inconsistent because the 
applicant can build on the property as it is if he meets the standards of the zone. The 
structure the applicant wants to build wraps around the corner; our client’s view is 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 3 of 43



 

March 24, 2014  
ZBA Regular Meeting Minutes    
DRAFT   
Page | 3 

 

that it is not consistent with the Brockway neighborhood. When you look at the 
intended use of the property, Lennon and his clients see all of the issues as entirely 
self-created. The applicant wants to build something bigger because that is his 
preference and that is the core reason Lennon and his clients think the board should 
deny the request plus the absence of topographical, physical or other issues that 
would create the need for a dimensional variance. This should be very influential to 
the decision. They strongly believe that the application should be denied.  
 
Lennon stated that he thinks the city has an obligation to enforce its ordinance and 
noted, “I have been before you before and heard that from you.” Noted he is glad to 
answer any questions the board might have. Stated that he has some questions for 
the city regarding easements, lot line adjustments, and so forth, but that is for 
another day. Tonight our discussion is about the variance request and we encourage 
you to deny the variance. 
 
Michael Kenny, 3765 Fleetwood Drive, Portage Michigan has a cottage or house on 
lot #C490 at the corner of Brockway and Park Avenue. Request that the movement 
of the northern boundary of lot #C519, moving south, requiring a six foot (6’) setback 
in order to put a house there, be denied. When Kenny built his house, he was 
required to have a thirty-five foot (35’) rear yard setback and while he would have 
built his house bigger he was unable to do that. Kenny stated that he knew the 
previous owner, Evert Harrison, personally and Harrison’s intent was that those 
properties formed an estate, which is why the driveway was so far south. Kenny 
stated that Webb knew this and all the conditions and boundaries when he 
purchased the properties. Kenny stated, “I feel this request is a lot of 
gerrymandering and the person who purchased the pig in a poke should live with the 
lot sizes and find some other way to build a house he wants.” 
 
Webb requested a rebuttal. Stated that he is not clear on what the opposing parties’ 
objectives or opposition is on the construction of this home as proposed. 
“Construction of the home as proposed does not seem to go against the ordinances 
as they are today; this request provides no individual benefit to myself. This is a 
responsible act to help future owners avoid conflict. What impact will this request 
have on the opposition?  The home can still be built as proposed without the 
variance. The home is consistent with the size of other homes in the neighborhood. 
What is the particular issue?  I have not heard anything but general objection.” 
According to Webb, the opposition did not articulate to any of the nine points other 
than discussing variance conditions that he felt were off topic to be required. The 
request, as the applicant read it, was not addressed by topographical issues or 
otherwise. The most important issues, if the neighbors have particular issues, 
whether the variance is granted or not, Webb stated he would like to work with them. 
 
Lewis requested discussion by the board. 
 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 4 of 43



 

March 24, 2014  
ZBA Regular Meeting Minutes    
DRAFT   
Page | 4 

 

Bugge: On the survey, clarify whether currently this property actually has frontage on 
both Brockway and North Shore Drive, and is over 11,000 sq. ft. Webb could not  
respond as he did not have the survey in front of him. Anderson provided Webb with 
a copy of the survey. Bugge pushed for an answer. Webb responded,  
“Yes, it does appear that the property is as stated.” Bugge asked why, on the survey, 
the surveyors indicate a portion as “parcel two”? Webb responded the surveyors did 
it that way. Bugge commented that the surveyors would have drawn it the way Webb 
requested it. Webb stated that his request of the surveyors was to take portions of 
the land where paving were encroaching and relieve the encroachment. Bugge 
asked if the boundary lines are as they were originally. Webb stated that the 
boundary lines as indicated on the survey are correct.  
 
Webb noted, in regards to the setback, if the nineteen feet (19’) or so that is being 
requested, if we were to adjust the boundaries and comply with both of those 
setbacks, would remove nineteen feet (19’) off the structure which would be smaller 
and more inconsistent with the neighborhood.  
 
Bugge asked if different parts of the parcel could be used differently. Webb stated 
that it could be done, but the house would be much smaller, more like a shed or 
garage. Bugge suggested that perhaps the structure could be located elsewhere on 
the lot.  
 
Wittkop noted that the person who buys the property where you propose to build the 
house would be stuck with a six foot (6’) rear setback. Webb explained that the 
alternative Anderson suggested is an easement, but that would just make that land 
essentially no ones and everything would stay the same and they would still have a 
6’ backyard. It would just be a condition of how the land was titled and used. 508 
North Shore could still use the driveway, but it would be owned by the owner of the 
property on Brockway. Webb noted that he thinks his variance request is a more 
responsible way to approach the situation.  
 
Lennon stated that his clients welcome the opportunity to work with the neighbors, 
but as we hear the objections it is a reminder that the ordinance is supposed to be 
upheld and only rarely should a variance be granted. Webb stated that he could still 
build without the variance but it would be smaller.  
 
The board advised that if the applicant can build something that complies that is 
what he should do; the applicant could do a variety of things on that property, such 
as place the home on the North Shore property line.  
 
Lennon pointed out, “Tonight we are here to talk about whether you (the board) 
should grant this application and my clients and I say ‘no’ because none of the 
criteria have been met. Not only have they not been met, the applicant has even 
admitted that he could build something there without the variance being granted.  
 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 5 of 43



 

March 24, 2014  
ZBA Regular Meeting Minutes    
DRAFT   
Page | 5 

 

Bugge asked which properties the Kenny’s own which Anderson noted is Lot 7 on 
the survey and “right next door” per Lennon.  
 
Motion by Wittkop, second by Bugge to close the public hearing. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Lewis called for discussion from the board. 
 
Anderson reminded the board that discussion has to include discussion of the 
standards.  
 
Lewis began by reading Standard 1.  

 
1. Such variance will not be detrimental to adjacent property and the 
surrounding neighborhood. 
 
Bugge noted that the requested backyard setback changes the character of the 
surrounding neighborhood. 
 
2. Such variance will not impair the intent and purpose of this Ordinance. 
 
Lewis stated the intent of the ordinance is to keep the neighborhood character. 
 
3. Exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions apply to the 
property in question or to the intended use of the property that do not apply 
generally to other properties in the same zoning district. Such circumstances 
shall create a practical difficulty because of unique circumstances or physical 
conditions such as narrowness, shallowness, shape or topography of the 
property involved, or to the intended use of the property. See Section 2204(2). 
 
Bugge pointed out that there are no physical conditions existing such as shape or 
topography of the property that requires a variance for a house to be built, and the 
encroachment could be improved in alternate ways.  
 
Wittkop noted that Harrison owned all of the property in question.  
 
Lewis pointed out that there is only a fifty foot (50’) frontage on either street, 
Brockway and North Shore Drive, while sixty feet (60’) is required.  
 
Bugge noted this is a platted lot.  
 
No other comments received.  
 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 6 of 43



 

March 24, 2014  
ZBA Regular Meeting Minutes    
DRAFT   
Page | 6 

 

Standard  4. Such variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of 
a substantial property right similar to that possessed by other properties in 
the same zoning district and in the vicinity. The possibility of increased 
financial return shall not of itself be deemed sufficient to warrant a variance. 
 
Bugge believes that without the variance a residence can still be built there.  
 
No other comments received.  
 

 
Standard 5. The condition or situation of the specific piece of property or of 
the intended use of said property, for which the variance is sought, is not of 
so general or recurrent a nature as to make reasonably practicable the 
formulation of a general regulation for such conditions or situation. 
 
Lewis said this request is not usual; the board does not get this type of request every 
day. 
 
No other comments received.  

 
Standard 6. The condition or situation of the specific piece of property or of 
the intended use of said property, for which the variance is sought, shall not 
be the result of actions of the property owner. In other words, the problem 
shall not be self-created. 
 
Lewis said since the property owner owns both pieces and is currently using them as 
one piece, this is essentially a self-created situation.  
 
Bugge added that although the current owner did not create this condition, the 
property was purchased knowing of this condition; it could be called self-created in 
that he wants to split off a portion of one lot to make room to build another structure 
on the adjacent lot. 
 
No other comments received.  
 
Standard 7. That strict compliance with area, setbacks, frontage, height, bulk 
or density would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for 
a permitted purpose, or would render conformity unnecessarily burdensome. 
 
Lewis noted the property could still be built upon; it might be small but could still be 
built. 
 
No other comments received. 
 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 7 of 43



 

March 24, 2014  
ZBA Regular Meeting Minutes    
DRAFT   
Page | 7 

 

Standard 8. That the variance requested is the minimum amount necessary to 
overcome the inequality inherent in the particular property or mitigate the 
hardship. 
 
No comments received. 
 
Standard 9. That the variance will relate only to property under the control of the 
applicant.  
 
This is true, per Lewis.  
 
No other comments received. 
 
Lewis called for discussion.  
 
Bugge expressed her feeling that there are other options the owner could explore in 
order to have greater flexibility with the property.  
 
Wittkop stated, “I would agree with that; the property is buildable but restricted on 
what could be built. That is true of many properties.” 
 
Lewis stated that only once during his many years on the Zoning Board of Appeals, 
was a variance granted for a new building on a property that is buildable. 
 
Lewis called for a motion. 
 
Motion by Wheeler to deny the variance request for 109 Brockway because it does 
not meet Standard #3 or Standard #7. Second by Bugge. 
 
A roll call vote was taken. A yes vote is to deny the variance request. 
 
Ayes: Bugge, Miller, Wheeler, Wittkop, Lewis 
Nays: None 

 
      Motion carried.  
 

Variance denied. 
 
7. Other Business – Approval of 2014 Meeting Schedule 
 

After discussion, motion by Wittkop, second by Bugge to approve the 2014 Meeting 
Schedule as adjusted: 
 
January     27 
February     24 
March     24 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 8 of 43



 

March 24, 2014  
ZBA Regular Meeting Minutes    
DRAFT   
Page | 8 

 

April    28 
May    19   
June    23 
July    28 
August    25 
September    22 
October    27 
November    17 
December    15 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
8. Member Comments 
 

There were none. 
 
8.   Adjourn 
 

Motion by Miller, second by Bugge to adjourn at 7:42 p. m.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 

 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 9 of 43



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Staff Report 

October 28, 2013 

Zoning Board of Appeals Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item #7 

Goodwill Industries Variances 
 

 
City of South Haven 

 

 
Background Information: Goodwill Industries, Inc., is asking for three (3) variances for their 
proposed store located at 340 73 ½ Street. The variances would reduce the proposed side yard 
setback from the required 30 feet to 24 feet (south) and 20 feet (north). The applicant is also 
asking for a landscaping variance to reduce the front landscaping requirement from 25 feet to 
10 feet. The parcel number for the subject property is 80-53-620-052-00. This application seeks 
variances from zoning ordinance sections 2405, 1-a, and 2406 1-a. (This property is located 
within the I-196 Corridor, Area A. It does not front on the corridor but all shopping area 
properties were included in anticipation of future redevelopment. A copy of the Corridor Overlay 
text is included in this agenda.) 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends that the ZBA members review the application, staff 
findings of fact and the physical property before making a determination on the variance. The 
members must find that the request complies with all standards of zoning ordinance section 
2205 to approve a variance. 
 
Support Material: 
 
Completed application  
Aerial photo of property 
Staff Findings of Fact 
Corridor Overlay Zoning Ordinance 
 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 10 of 43



1 
 

STAFF FINDINGS OF FACT 
CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 
DATE: July 28, 2014 
ADDRESS: 340 73 ½ Street 
ZONING DISTRICT: B-4 with Overlay 
LOT DIMENSIONS: 311 feet on sides (average); 148 feet rear and 156 feet along 
frontage 
LOT AREA: 1.17 acres (51,261 sq. feet) 
LOT COVERAGE: NA 
REQUIRED SETBACKS: Front – 50’; Rear – 30’; Side – 30’ 
EXISTING SETBACKS: Vacant 
PROPOSED SETBACKS: Front – 60’; Rear – 54’; Side – 24’/20’ 
VARIANCE REQUEST: Goodwill Industries, Inc., is asking for three (3) variances for 
their proposed store located at 340 73 ½ Street. The variances would reduce the 
proposed side yard setback from the required 30 feet to 24 feet (south) and 20 feet 
(north). The applicant is also asking for a landscaping variance to reduce the front 
landscaping requirement from 25 feet to 10 feet. The parcel number for the subject 
property is 80-53-620-052-00. This application seeks variances from zoning ordinance 
sections 2405, 1-a, and 2406 1-a. (This property is located within the I-196 Corridor, 
Area A. It does not front on the corridor but all shopping area properties were included in 
anticipation of future redevelopment. A copy of the Corridor Overlay text is included in 
this agenda.) 
 
DIMENSIONAL VARIANCE STANDARDS 
City of South Haven Zoning Ordinance Section 2205: 
 
1. Such variance will not be detrimental to adjacent property and the surrounding 
neighborhood. 
This is an area of mixed commercial uses and will likely remain so. The variances 
requested do no result in unnecessarily short distances between buildings. The 
plan was developed in accordance with the B-4 requirements and would comply 
except for the overlay zone of which the applicant was unaware. Staff does not 
find a detriment to the neighborhood. 
 
2. Such variance will not impair the intent and purpose of this Ordinance. 
It is the intent of the B-4 zoning district to provide area for those businesses 
which serve a larger area than the City of South Haven. Uses in this zone are also 
expected to serve the motorists along I-196. The Corridor Overlay Zone was 
“established to enhance the quality and compatibility of development, to establish 
consistent design guidelines, to encourage the most appropriate use of lands, to 
promote the safe and efficient movement of traffic and preserve property values 
along the M-43/I-196 Business Loop”. The subject property, while not located 
adjacent to the corridor, does lie in the overlay area A. Because the site does not 
front of the Phoenix Road/ I-196 Business Loop, there is little evidence that the 
variances will impair the intent of the B-4/Overlay zoning district. 
 
3. Exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions apply to the property in 
question or to the intended use of the property that do not apply generally to other 
properties in the same zoning district. Such circumstances shall create a practical 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 11 of 43



2 
 

difficulty because of unique circumstances or physical conditions such as narrowness, 
shallowness, shape or topography of the property involved, or to the intended use of the 
property. See Section 2204(2). 
There is no minimum lot size or frontage requirement in the B-4 zone. The lot is 
buildable and all setbacks could be met except for the overlay requirements. 
There does not appear to be exceptional or extraordinary circumstances with the 
parcel. 
 
4. Such variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial 
property right similar to that possessed by other properties in the same zoning district 
and in the vicinity. The possibility of increased financial return shall not of itself be 
deemed sufficient to warrant a variance. 
The applicant explains in the narrative that the lot is of limited width and the 
imposition of the overlay side setback requirements results in limited land 
available for the building and vehicular movement.  He also notes that other 
businesses in this immediate area were not as restricted as they were established 
prior to the adoption of the overlay zone. Staff finds this to be true and also finds 
no financial motivation for the request. The fact that this property fronts on 73 ½ 
Street as opposed to Phoenix Street and will never front on Phoenix Street may be 
cause for relief. 
 
5. The condition or situation of the specific piece of property or of the intended use of 
said property, for which the variance is sought, is not of so general or recurrent a nature 
as to make reasonably practicable the formulation of a general regulation for such 
conditions or situation. 
This is an unusual situation. Staff does not recommend amending the zoning 
ordinance to accommodate this situation.   
 
6. The condition or situation of the specific piece of property or of the intended use of 
said property, for which the variance is sought, shall not be the result of actions of the 
property owner. In other words, the problem shall not be self-created. 
The problem is not self-created except in terms that the applicant purchased the 
property expecting to comply with the B-4 zoning rules and was unaware of the 
overlay requirements. 
 
7. That strict compliance with area, setbacks, frontage, height, bulk or density would 
unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose, or 
would render conformity unnecessarily burdensome. 
Strict compliance would not prevent a business from being constructed but would 
require a reconfiguration of the site and store. Whether that is unnecessarily 
burdensome is a decision for the ZBA. 
 
8. That the variance requested is the minimum amount necessary to overcome the 
inequality inherent in the particular property or mitigate the hardship. 
The applicant is asking for the minimum variance necessary to build the planned 
facility.  
 
9. That the variance will relate only to property under the control of the applicant.  
The variance request only involves the property owned by the applicant. 
 

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 12 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 13 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 14 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 15 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 16 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 17 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 18 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 19 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 20 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 21 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 22 of 43



WALGREENS

MEIJER

B854

B851 B850

B852

BP
B855

ARBY'S
B853

AUTOZONE
B857A

PHOENIX 
SQUARE 
CONDO

Phoenix St

I 1
96

  

73 1/2 St

N 
I 1

96
  

Blu
e S

tar
 M

em
 H

wy

I 1
96

  

Disclai me r:T he City of  South H aven m akes n o w arranty 
expressed or im plie d re gardin g the  accuracy, com ple tn ess or
usefu lness of  the inform at ion presen te d. Use th is a s a 
re fere nce and verif y al l inform ati on.

300 ft Notice Area for 340 71 1/2 St

Legend
300 ft Notice Area
Noticed Properties
Subject Property

µ

July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 23 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 24 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 25 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 26 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 27 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 28 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 29 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 30 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 31 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 32 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 33 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 34 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 35 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 36 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 37 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 38 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 39 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 40 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 41 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 42 of 43



July 28, 2014 
Zoning Board of Appeals minutes 
Page 43 of 43


	07-28-2014 ZBA Agenda pg
	03-24-2014 ZBA Minutes draft
	ZBA Staff Report
	STAFF FINDINGS OF FACT
	Goodwill application
	Goodwill Variance Drawings
	C1 Site Plan
	C2 SITE GRADING PLAN
	L1 Landscape Plan
	TS.0
	A2.0

	Public_Hearing_Notice_Good_Will_map_7_9_2014
	M-43 -I-196 Business Loop Overlay Zone



